                                                                 

CITY OF SOMERVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS

 VETERANS’ SERVICES DEPARTMENT

JOSEPH A. CURTATONE

MAYOR

April 10, 2012

Mayor Joseph A. Curtatone

City Hall

93 Highland Avenue

Somerville, MA 02143

Dear Mayor:

The Department of Veterans’ Services respectfully requests supplemental appropriation of $55,000 for FY12. 

As you know, M.G.L. ch. 115 requires this office to provide financial assistance to qualified veterans. Historically, the volume of financial-assistance requests has increased during tough economic times. With so few jobs presently available, more veterans have applied for benefits this year than in the past. During the past week alone, two new requests for financial assistance were received. Without supplemental appropriation, the amount budgeted for this purpose will be exhausted by the end of this month, and the benefits payments mandated by statute for May and June will not occur.
The Department of Veterans’ Services has averaged $23,500 per month in benefits payments during the current fiscal year. Including the two new cases, the anticipated benefits payments for the rest of this fiscal year will total $52,000. This office should also have on hand sufficient funds to cover the costs of funerals and other incidental benefit requests. To accomplish this goal will require supplemental appropriation of $55,000 to the Veterans’ Services Benefit Account, No. 4801-57700.
Sincerely,

Jay C. Weaver

Director, Veteran’s Services

cc: Edward Bean      
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